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Mr Paul Solomon
Planning and lnfrastructure Manager
Northern Region
Frasers Property Australia
Level 2, 1C Homebush Bay Drive
Rhodes NSW 2138

Dear Mr Solomon,

SSD 7917 - Warehouse/Distribution and Light lndustrial Facility - Lot 3 Horsley Drive
Business Park

Thank you for meeting with WaterNSW on 2February 2017 to inspect the issues requiring
rectification works to be completed by Frasers on WaterNSW land (the Upper Canal corridor).

WaterNSW acknowledges that the issues"raised are applicable to the SSD 5169 works, and
therefore agrees to close out these issues for SSD 7917. However, WaterNSW reiterates our
requests for ongoing consultation regarding supplementary earthworks, civil works and changes to
design discussed that may affect drainage (including a possible retaining wall) in proximity to the
Upper Canal associated with SSD 7917.

We also look fonruard to receiving the proposed design solution for the drainage / scouring issue
around Pit E1, and confirmation of rectification of the other issues discussed onsite. I can confirm
that no access consent is required as the land is already open to the public. An extension to the
consent to undertake works on our land is currently being investigated.

lf you have any queries regarding the above please contact Alison Kniha, Catchment Protection
Planning Manager on 4724 2451 or at alison.kniha@waternsw.com.au.

Yours sincerely,


